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26 August 20 I6 Reg No: P1042-01 . ' 

Dear Ms O'Brien 

I refer to your application for a licence. 

1 am to advise in  accordance with Regulation 10(2)(b)(ii) of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) 
(Licensing) Regulations 2013, that the following information is required in support of the 
application under Regulation 9 df the Regulations: 

I .  A screening for Appropriate Assessment.was undertaken 011 23rd August 2016 and the 
Agency determined that an Appropriate Assessment of the activity is required. Screening 
undertaken by the Agency, using SCAlL Agriculture, has shown that ammonia in  air 
emissions from the activity has the potential to contribute to elevated ammonia levels at 
the Stacks to hfulloghareirk MountainslWesi Limeiick Hills and Mount Eagle SPA (site 

, ,  code: 004 l,6 I). Th,e , SCAlL Agriculture,. screening tool is available at: 
titt~://www.scail.celi.ac.u k/. 

You are thereby required to submit a Natura Impact Statement, as defined in Regulation 
2( I )  of the European Communities (Birds and Natural Habitats) Regulations 20 I I as 
amended [Regulation 9(2)(k)J. 

You are furthermore advised to refer to the document 'Appropriate Assessmenl of Plans 
and Yrojects in Irelund - Guidcince for Planning Auihorities', issued in 2009 by the 

20 I O .  This document is available at: 
titt~://www.news.ie/sites/de~aultifiles/publications/~df~PWS 2009 AA Cuidance.pdf. 

In relation to the details provided in'the application on the planning history of the site, it 
is noted that the planning application. file ref 10/42 was withdrawn and planning 
application file ref I1/457 was refused. It is also noted that planning permission file refs 
91/1 17 and' 93/1292 relate to an address of Dones Cross and not Rathcahill. Please 
clarify tile perniissioiis which relate to the two existing poultry houses on site, each with 
capacity of 20,000 birds [Regulation 9(2)(e)]. 

Provide details of the low pressure ventilation system authorised by planning permission 
13/366,'and clarifl whether this system is currently installed and operational at the 
installation [Regulation 9(2)(i)].. Identify how the system meets BAT requirements 
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I 'Depa&nent of the Environment, Heritage and Local Government, and revised in 
! 
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[Regulation 9(2)(h)]. , .  

Note: Any telepliorre enquiries i n  relation to the above should be directed to Pamela 
McOonnell at the number above. 
All wriffert co,tmirrfriculioris und replies should be directed to Elizabeth Leacy, Office of 
Environmental Sustainabrlity, EPA, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County 

\ I \  6;: c ,:? 
Wexford. 



4. S u h i i t  a revised site layout map that clearly identifies t l ic  site boundarJ/ i n  red, mid tli  
location of tlie inli.astr[icttire associated with thc activify. Plcasc include pooltry house: 
file1 s~orcs: any on-site  wells^ surface \vater sys tem and surface yater inonitorin 
poiiit(s) erc. [Regularion 9(2)(g)].  . .  

5. , Claril'y wlrctlier or i iot  the activity currently operates at  74,000 broiler capacity 

6. 
. ' 

T h e  application states that all lioiiltry litter generfited by h c  aclivity is sent to 

in  form at ioii f Reg ti lat ion O( 2 )(E)): 
. mushroom compost ~ii~oti~iction facility. In th is i-cgard, please provide _ ,  the follo\\:in 

a. 

b. 

c. 

d . 

e 

* I  

Clarify whether the figure of 480 tonnes provided in the application is th 
total qiiaritity o f  litler p iduccd  by 74,000 broilers per aiililiiii. 

I'iwide a detailed description of tlie current and  proposed niaiiagemeii 
control anti record Itecpiii8 employed in relation to the organic fertilise 
aiising li.om [lie activit~~/proposed tict.i.vi!y. 

A copy o f  the Record 3 form lor h e  previous year. , 

Provide a currelit letter from the contractor who removes tlie litter from t h  
insta I la ti on con fir in i iig thei r agreem ent \vi tli tlie appl ican t . ;l'h is letter s l iw I 
i 11 cl tide the fo I I onti ii g : 

, 

1.. 

i i .  the qnaiitity of organic fertiliser to , be removed fiom It11 

,the contractor's I.lAI-M rcgistration detads; 

installation by the coiitraclor per annum; and 

the proposed desr-inalioii/use of the organic fcrliliser. 

. .  . ,.  , I  

... 
III. 

I .  

l'rovidc an explanation of tlie ' requirements and  actions taken by th 
applicant,,the contractor and tlie receiyer,of the liner in accordance wit11 11: 
A ii i m a I Ry r rod iict Regii Iat i oils. 

7. With regards to wash water prodiiced by the activity, please provide the followin 
(Regulation 9(2j(g)l: 

Confirm tl ie ooluriies 01' wasli .water (in ni3) tliat t i i l l  be generated per annul 
by tlic activity. I .  

Confirm the total storage capacity available, and whether 26 w e e k s  stol'alj 
capacity is available ensile and/or 6ff-sitc. 
supplemented by off-site storage please 'identify the type: capacity a11 
location of tlic off-site storage. ., 

Indicate the total area pf Iancl,'(in acres/hectares) and location of tlie laii 
available for the receipt o f  w a s h  watel-' a s  feitiliser. f'rovide a niap wliic 

11. 
, .  . 

1 1  

b. 
If tlic storage capc i ty  

c. 

depicts the location of the spreadlands. ' . .  , 

S. I n  accordance with Regulhtion 9(2)(n): 
.' a j  

. 
I'rovide a repbrt on an  asscssii icnt undertaken in accorclance with Stagcs 1 to 3 ( 

tlic 13uropean Commission Guiclance concerning baseline irports under Artic 

I 
22(2) of Diiwtive 20 10/75/EU- oii industriil emissions. 

b) Where t ~ i c  activity involves +lie' use, produdtion or release of relevant Iiazar(lo1 
I substances (as dcfined ii i  Sectiori 3 of the 13PA Act)? and having rega1.d 10 t l  
I possibility of soil and groundwatei. Contaminatioi1 at tlic 'sila o f  the installatiol 

.piovide a baseline ,report i n  accordance \villi section 86B of the EPA Act and j 
accordance with the Commission's guidance. 

Any /e/ep/ioire ciiqiiirits i n  relation to the above should be dii.cctcd.to Paincla 

.All wriffeii cc,itiiriiriiicitfiorts riiiil ivp/ie.s should be directed to.Elizabeth Leacy, Office 
l~iivironmenra~ Suslainability, EPA, 1'0 Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estatc, County I 
w c s  ford. I 
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I .  . I ' I  Now: 
RlcDoiinell at thc niumbei. abovc~. . .  
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